

# HOMOSASSA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

10935 W. Yulee Drive, Homosassa, Florida 34448 Telephone: 352-628-2953 / Fax: 352-249-2131

### ALICE HARRELL, PRINCIPAL

JAIME BAIZE, ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL – ADRIENNE CROWLEY, BEHAVIOR SPECIALIST DEBRA HARMON, GUIDANCE COUNSELOR – KAREN FAY, ESE SPECIALIST

# **SAC Meeting Minutes for October 19, 2022**

Members Present: Sign in Sheet was sent around, and 20 people were accounted for.

- 1. Meeting Called to Order / Determination of a Quorum
  - a. Mrs. Harrell called the meeting to order at 4:02 pm and determined that we had a quorum present. We had a quorum present. Next meeting will be November 3<sup>rd</sup>.
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance, Introduction, & Welcome
  - a. Mrs. Harrell made introductions and welcomed the committee and members present. Oliva Harrell led the members in saying the Pledge of Allegiance.
- 3. Adoption of Agenda
  - a. Ashton Harrell made a motion to adopt the agenda.
  - b. Karen Fay seconded the motion to adopt the agenda.
  - c. All members were in favor.
- 4. Reading / Adoption of the Minutes from last meeting
  - a. Misty Fried made a motion to adopt the minutes from the last meeting.
  - b. Teresa D'Angelo seconded the motion to adopt the minutes from the last meeting.
  - c. All members were in favor.
- **5.** Safety / Security Updates
  - a. Jamie Baize shared that we have had two safety meetings this year and went over the procedures.
  - b. Great SRO who walks through the school to check for interior and exterior doors.
  - c. Lynda Ehrman asked about visitors entering the school and how they are checked. Volunteers need to go through a training.
- **6.** Presentations:
  - a. Maria Anderson came and asked for judges for 4-H contest on February 17, 2024, need three judges starting at around 9:45ish.
    - Need Judges for Science fair too, looking at the week of December 5<sup>th</sup>.
  - b. School Recognition Funds Harrell
    - We are an A school this year and will have around \$60,000 to distribute out. Based on number of students we have. Next year we will not get it due to the new testing assessment. It is a nonrecurring bonus. Mrs. Harrell showed us a PowerPoint ballot that was developed by staff at Homosassa to talk about how the money should be distributed. There were three choices with different options that were created to be voted on.
    - Ginger Bryant made a comment about a marquis getting struck by lighting and not working and not having the funds to fix it.
    - Karen Fay made a motion to approve the ballot.
    - Mary Wolverton seconded to approve the ballot.
    - All members were in favor.
    - Members agreed to let the staff vote, and bring it back to the next meeting on November 3<sup>rd</sup> and share the results.
  - c. Title 1 Baize
    - Title 1 Presentation

hom.citrusschools.org

find us on Facebook @HOMelementary #DolphinStrong

- Talked about what Titled 1 is, where the funding goes, 1% of funding goes towards parent involvement (have two Family Nights throughout the year), went over the mission statement, parent's rights, requirements for titled 1, make parent, teacher, student compact form, and teacher/parent conferences.
- Shared Parent and Family Engagement Plan link on school website.
- Attached is the PowerPoint
- Lynda Ehrman asked a question Do you have anyone in this school who would be in charge of parent workshops?
- Alice Harrell Shared the Title 1 budget for the 22-23 school year.
  - Parent engagement budget is around \$2,253.00
- d. Student representatives share how this school year is going so far.
  - 5<sup>th</sup> grade is participating in departmentalizing the student said he likes it and will get him use to middle school. 3<sup>rd</sup> grade also having departmentalized.
  - Make questions for next meeting for student representatives to answer and share.

## **7.** Requests:

- a. From Emily Patton. Chorus Microphones for school-wide performances. Wants \$99.99 for each microphone, need 3 of these to get the equipment to work.
  - i. Also use for speeches and meetings
- b. Misty Fried made a motion to buy microphones.
- c. Ashton Harrell second the motion to buy the microphones.
- d. All members were in favor.

#### **8.** Questions / Comments

- a. November 3<sup>rd</sup> will be our next meeting
- b. We will be voting on the calendar for the next school year 2023-2024
- c. Lynda Ehrman asked Do you have any funds for teacher appreciation?
  - i. A little for teacher of the year and school employee of the year
- d. Contact Riverhaven Ladies Club to help set up the tables for character lunches, get with Mrs. Harmon

## **9.** Adjournment

- a. Misty Fried adjourned the meeting at 4:52.
- b. Lynda Ehrman seconded the motion.